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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717)
FROM: °  SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-LLk)
SUBJECT: ANGELO BRUNO, was.,
AR 3 N
00: PH

» PH 51;-C on 8/l4/58 advised that he had on that date
been told by his brother, local racket figurée dealing primarily
in 11licit whiskey that ANGELO BRUNO was "hanging" in unknown
"Tavern® Trenton, N. J., BRUNO also allegedly meeting an
unknown "Italian State Senator" in Trenton, N. J., who, for
undisclosed reasons is helping BRUNO get contracts to perform
exterminating work. One such contract was alleged to be for
exterminating "“schools™ believed in Trenton, N. J., vicinity.
Note that BRUNO admitted to Chief Inspector JOHN J, 'KELLY,
5/26/56 that he, BRUNO, had $500 invested in the Atlas
Sanitetion and Exterminating Company, Trenton, N. J., which
BRUNO said was operated by one JOHN SIMONE, wa., John Casablanca.

' BRUNO was obsepved driving: a 1958 Cadillac with ~
Florida registration IWW 3536 on”é/%/BB by PHPD. This car \jk}
observed by Bureau Agents in front ‘of BRUNO's residence, PH, ..
is light tan or gray in color.

‘ Above for info Bureau. NK<F contact iInformants and
logical sourcesgascertain if BRUNO or above car recently
in Trenton, N. J., and identity of "Itallan State Senator" from
y that vicinity and his connection with BRUNG. Ascertain if
\\m// above mentioned company has contracts to exterminate any local -
' schools and attempt to ascertain if State Senator instrumental
in obtaining contract for instant company. _
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